From: VolusiaExposed

To:  dbyron@volusia.org

Cc:  mcford@volusia.org, mflowers@volusia.org, bwendland@volusia.org, deckert@volusia.org,
jdavis@volusia.org, ...

Subject: Brogan's In-custody Jail Death

Date: Tue, 08 Sep 2015 11:50:57 -0400

Mr. Dave Byron
Volusia County Spokesperson

Mr. Byron:

Read the DBNJ article regarding the Inmate Veira & Brogan in-custody
deaths.

http://www.news-journalonline.com/article/20150905/NEWS/150909701

VolusiaExposed.Com is preparing our follow up article regarding the
Brogan death. Our view point will differ slightly from the NJ's
approach.

My questions for you (and correction officials) are as follows:

(1) How could jail staff NOT be aware of Ms. Brogan's sickness - IF they
(staff) were conducting 2300 hrs head count & wristband check as defined
in jail policy and procedure 400.18 (see attached copy)?

During the 2300hrs (11pm) head count - an officer goes around to each
cell and compares the jail roster of names with each wristband attached
to each inmate's wrist - to insure that each inmate is in the correct

cell at 2300 hrs lockdown.

Inmate Brogan would have stood for 2 to 3 of these 2300 hrs head
counts / wristband checks during her short incarceration. I find it
extremely difficult to believe that Inmate Brogan's illness would not
have been easily detectable during those 2300 hrs head counts.

(2) Did Ms. Volinksy (Brogan's cellmate) receive a "quid pro quo" deal
for her testimony regarding whether jail staff was or was not aware of
Brogan's illness? On the date of Brogan's death - Volinksy was in jail
on Failure to Appear charges - NO bond.

http://www.volusiamug.vcgov.org/display.cfm?eventnumber=948494

However, shortly after Brogan's death, and Volinsky's statement to VCSO
investigators - Volinsky was released from jail (ROR) - and shortly


http://www.news-journalonline.com/article/20150905/NEWS/150909701
http://www.volusiamug.vcgov.org/display.cfm?eventnumber=948494

thereafter, entered into a deferred prosecution agreement with the State
Attorney's office.

In the past, you have stated to me, that you have a reputation within

the news media community of being a "straight shooter" ---- so shoot it
to me straight Dave.

I WILL be addressing the above questions, and this email within my
article - hopefully you will be able to provide me with some straight
answers.

Regards;

VX

VolusiaExposed.Com
volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com

"First they ignore you, then they laugh at you, then they fight you,
then you win." - Mahatma Gandhi



